Ya'Shenne Townsend

Hopkins, MN

-Email me on Indeed: http://www.indeed.com/r/Ya%E2%80%99Shenne-Townsend/51905e9769d61483

A talented, dedicated, self-motivated, and trusted individual who have been working for six years and more. I am looking for a challenging position in which I am able to perform the job with the knowledge and experience that I have.

Professional Ability:

- Have a great capability to build a healthy and steady relationship with customers
- Able to persuade people to hear on what I have to say to them
- Possess outgoing personality and confidence
- Competent in doing the job under high stress level
- Promote events
- Positive attitude
- Effective time management skilled

Work Experience

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Aurora on France March 2018 to January 2021

CNA - Certified Nursing Assistant

Sunrise Senior Living January 2018 to March 2020

Cashier/Customer Service

Wendy's

February 2014 to June 2015

Education

High school diploma

Eagan high school

September 2013 to June 2017

Skills

- Cash Handling
- Sales
- Retail Sales
- Time Management
- Store Management Experience

- Retail Management
- Serving
- Care plans
- Caregiving
- Vital Signs
- Assistant Manager Experience
- Home Care
- Cleaning Experience
- Meal Preparation
- Phlebotomy
- Senior Care
- Nursing
- Patient Care
- Laundry
- Medication Administration
- Cashiering
- Food Service

Certifications and Licenses

CPR Certification

CNA